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RE: EB-2022–0086 EGI Dawn to Corunna Replacement Project 
FRPO Request for Technical Report JT1.5  

 
We are writing on behalf of the Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (“FRPO”).  
We are in receipt of EGI’s response to our follow-up request for the Undertaking JT1.5. 

The Dawn to Corunna pipeline is the most significant project that EGI has proposed for its 
newly integrated storage assets since the merger of the two companies.  Given the amount of 
technical information on the record in this proceeding, it is clear that parties are attempting 
to understand the implications of the project in an effort to inform the Board of its positions 
and any potential concerns.  With that amount of technical detail comes complexity.  

In our original interrogatories, we had asked for all studies, technical reports and summary 
model outputs.  EGI provided some model outputs which we strived to have EGI summarize 
to make the results understandable relative to a compressor alternative, ultimately for the 
Board.  However, as the significant length of the Technical Conference and requested and 
accepted undertakings would convey, the complexity of the matters require explanation. 

In seeking to simplify that complexity, we believed that a prudent utility would have generate 
a document which demonstrated a diligent assessment of the technical merits and cost 
implications of the alternatives to secure official signing off of the project by the management 
hierarchy.  That was the line of our questions in the technical conference.  With the witness’s 
acknowledgment that they had approved the project and would provide such a document, we 
did not pursue additional understanding.  It is that document that we seek and would ask the 
Board’s consideration to order provision to complete the record prior to submissions by 
customer representatives and other parties. 

Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO, 
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